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To Public Hearing
- pate:_May |6, 20!l
MayorandCouncillors _ . | ltemf 7 “ i
From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca] '_h' ' Al
Sent: May 10, 2011 12:48 PM '
To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject:  Send a Submission Online (response #552)
Categories: UCRS CODE / FILE NUMBER: 12-8060-20-8750

Send a Submission Online (response #552)

Survey Information
Site: | City Website
Page Title: | Send a Submission Online

URL: | http://cms.city.richmond.bc.ca/Page1793.aspx
Submission Time/Date: | 5/10/2011 12:47.36 PM

Survey Response

Your Name: 7 MA, Wen Jun
Your Address: 22551 Rathburn Dr.

Subject Property Address OR | 22560, 22600, 22620 Gilley Rd. Bylaw
Bylaw Number: Number 8750

against the trafic to Rathburn Dr. and Turner
St. because: 1. The property is Gilley Rd.
property, trafic sure should to Gilley,
goverment should control the basic principle
firmly. 2. it will create many trouble in the
future regarding to find the subject address for
firefighter, police, ambulance, visitor and all
others, you can imagine what happen in the
emergency. 3. this is high density property
with more vehicle, it should have dirrect,
unblocked design to main traffic, especially at
emergency, this is city'duty to make this
control. 4. the intersection of McLean to NW
HWY is so busy in the peak that time we need
line up long to wait everyday, because so big
resident comunity only have one exit to
outside, it is already a bottle neck, their traffic
estimate report didn't reflect fact.
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